From: Stacy Burnette

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 4:23 PM

To: zhaifeng

Cc: Tim Cole; Khalil Rasheed; Kurt Pritz

Subject: RE: ICANN Notice of Breach

Dear Jeff Zhai:

We examined the Whois records today for the domain names referenced in ICANN’s
letter of breach dated 30 September 2008 and we found that the domain names
listed below were not placed on “client-hold” status, continue to reflect the
Whois inaccuracies reported to ICANN and have not been removed from the zone
file. As such, it appears that your registrar has not taken any action regarding
these Whois inaccuracy claims. Beijing Innovative Linkage Technologies will
remain in breach of Section 3.7.8 of the Registrar Accreditation Agreement and
risk termination until reasonable steps to investigate and correct these Whois
inaccuracies are taken and reported to ICANN.

As stated on ICANN’s notice of breach, I would like to speak with you to develop
an oversight plan to prevent the recurrence of this problem. I am available to
meet with you via telephone on Thursday, 9 October 2008 at 23:30 UTC. You may
reach me at the telephone number below.

columnglass.com

bestlogsiding.com

bestaddon.com

bestaddspace.com

bestniceguy.com

bestsameas.com

samosdirect.com

Sameascrazy.com

samrossdesign.com

Sincerely,

Stacy Burnette
Director

Contractual Compliance

ICANN



